
T: Projects\ICTC TAC\2025\MAY\A052225 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 

DATE: Thursday, May 22, 2025 

TIME: 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: ICTC Offices 

1503 N. Imperial Ave., Suite 104 

El Centro, CA 92243 

 CHAIRPERSON: CITY OF IMPERIAL  VICE-CHAIR: CITY OF CALEXICO 

In compliance with the Brown Act and Government Code Section 54957.5, agenda materials distributed 72 hours prior to the 

meeting, which are public records relating to open session agenda items, will be available for inspection by members of the 

public prior to the meeting on the Commission’s website: www.imperialctc.org.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, Government Code Section 54954.2, Executive Order N-29-20, and 

the Federal Transit Administration Title VI, please contact the Secretary to the Commission at (760) 592-4494 if special 

assistance is needed to participate in a Commission meeting, including accessibility and translation services. Assistance is 

provided free of charge. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting time will assist staff in assuring reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide assistance at the meeting. 

Non-Voting Members and the Public can join the Zoom Meeting by computer using video and audio, please 

click on the following link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83412435838?pwd=eGwWaab7mf2UvWv36sF6ybkcJ9YZPZ.1 

The meeting ID and Password are below in the event you may need them. 

To join by phone please dial (720)707-2699. 

Meeting ID: 834 1243 5838 # 

Password: 201294 # 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on any subject matter within their 

jurisdiction, but not an item on the agenda. Any action taken because of public comment shall be limited to 

direction to staff. Each speaker should contact the Secretary to the Commission at (760) 592-4494 or by email 

to cristilerma@imperialctc.org. When addressing the Committee, state your name for the record prior to 

providing your comments. Please address the Committee as a whole, through the Chairperson. Individuals 

will be given three (3) minutes to address the Committee; groups or topics will be given a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes. Public comments will be limited to a maximum of 30 minutes. If additional time is required for 

public comments, they will be heard at the end of the meeting. Please remember to follow the Public 

Comment Code of Conduct. 

CCIITTIIEESS  OOFF  BBRRAAWWLLEEYY,,  CCAALLEEXXIICCOO,,  CCAALLIIPPAATTRRIIAA,,  EELL  CCEENNTTRROO,,  HHOOLLTTVVIILLLLEE,,  IIMMPPEERRIIAALL,,  WWEESSTTMMOORRLLAANNDD,,  

IIMMPPEERRIIAALL  IIRRRRIIGGAATTIIOONN  DDIISSTTRRIICCTT  AANNDD  CCOOUUNNTTYY  OOFF  IIMMPPEERRIIAALL  

1

http://www.imperialctc.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83412435838?pwd=eGwWaab7mf2UvWv36sF6ybkcJ9YZPZ.1
mailto:cristilerma@imperialctc.org


T: Projects\ICTC TAC\2025\MAY\A052225 

ICTC TAC MEETING AGENDA (2)  MAY 22, 2025 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 ACTION 

1. Introduction

2. Adoption of Minutes for April 24, 2025.

Requesting a motion to adopt

3. Maintenance of Traffic Control Devices at and near Jurisdiction Limits 
Presented by County of Imperial Staff

4. Caltrans Updates/ Announcements

Presented by Caltrans Staff

5. SCAG Updates/ Announcements

Presented by SCAG Staff

6. ICTC Updates / Announcements

Presented by ICTC Staff

1. Transit Updates

2. Transportation Planning Updates

• State/Federal Funded Project Obligation Updates 

24/25

• CMAQ & STBG Call for Projects Next Steps

• Scoring and Ranking proposed date

7. Cities and County Planning / Public Works Updates

All

8. General Discussion / New Business

9. Adjournment

The next meeting of the ICTC TAC is tentatively scheduled for June 26, 2025. For questions you may call 

Marlene Flores at (760) 592-4494 or contact by email at marleneflores@imperialctc.org  

INFORMATIONAL

2

mailto:marleneflores@imperialctc.org


2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

FOR APRIL 24, 2025 

Requesting a motion to adopt 

3



ICTC TAC 04/24/25 

T: Projects\ICTC TAC\2025 \April/042425 

1503 N. IMPERIAL AVE., SUITE 104 

EL CENTRO, CA  92243-2875 

PHONE: (760) 592-4494 

FAX: (760) 592-4410 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

April 24, 2025 
Present: 

Gloria Moreno  City of Calexico 

Patricia Ramirez  City of Calipatria 

Felix De Leon   City of El Centro 

Hector Salcedo  City of El Centro 

Chandler Sinclair City of Holtville 

Jesus Villegas  City of Imperial 

Fernando Williams City of Imperial 

Adolfo Garcia  County of Imperial 

Veronica Atondo County of Imperial 

Manuel Ortiz IID 

Others: 

Gustavo Gomez  ICTC 

Marlene Flores  ICTC   

Cesar Beltran   ICTC 

Frank Safaie  Caltrans 

Rebecca Villarino Caltrans 

Ismael Garcia  ICAPCD 

Ramiro Barajas  City of Westmorland 

The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. A quorum was present, and introductions were made. 

There were no public comments made.  

1. A motion was made to adopt the minutes for March 27, 2025 (Ortiz/De Leon), Motion Carried.

2. Comprehensive Operational Analysis

(Presented by ICTC Staff)

Mr. Gomez presented a brief update on the Comprehensive Operational Analysis (COA) being-

made by a Consultant throughout the Imperial County; to improve the public transit system.  

Mr. Gomez will be back in October or November at the TAC Meeting to present results on the 

findings of the COA. 

4



ICTC TAC 04/24/25 

T: Projects\ICTC TAC\2025 \April/042425 

3. Caltrans Updates/Announcements

(Presented by Caltrans Staff)

- For Inactive Projects, complete justification and contact Alma at  and CC your area engineer: 

Alejandro Lopez-Rangel at Alejandro.lopez-rangel@dot.ca.gov or Frank Safaie at 

frank.safaie@dot.ca.gov 

- For questions regarding Project End Date (PED) submittal or extension period request, 

please follow the link: 

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/dd8ec43edae54b8aad35159cacec011a 

- For more information regarding the USDOT Discretionary Grants Dashboard, please visit the link: 

https://www.transportation.gov/grants 

4. SCAG Updates / Announcements

No updates were given

5. ICTC Updates / Announcements

(Presented by ICTC Staff)

- Mr. Gomez stated that ICTC is planning to take over bus stops and transit terminals’ maintenance. 

- Calexico ITC will end construction by March 2026. 

- ICTC received the design for bus stop improvement project county-wide. 

- A standard agreement is in process for the Calexico East Port Transportation Center. 

- ICTC is working with Caltrans for contactless payments inside of the fixed route. 

6. Cities and County Planning / Public Works Updates:

Updates were given by the agencies.

- Ms. Atondo made comments regarding an item to present next TAC meeting. 

7. General Discussion / New Business

No new business was discussed.

The next TAC meeting will be on May 22, 2025, at 10:00 a.m., via Zoom for the public and in 

person at the ICTC offices.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m. 

5

mailto:Alejandro.lopez-rangel@dot.ca.gov
mailto:frank.safaie@dot.ca.gov
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/dd8ec43edae54b8aad35159cacec011a
https://www.transportation.gov/grants


4. Caltrans
Updates/Announcements 

Presented by Caltrans Staff 

6



Page 1 of 6 

DISTRICT 11 LOCAL ASSISTANCE REPORT 

Area Engineer: Frank Safaie Area Engineer: Alejandro Lopez-Rangel 

Frank.Safaie@dot.ca.gov  Alejandro.Lopez-Rangel@dot.ca.gov 

City of Brawley  Imperial County Transportation Commission (ICTC) 

City of El Centro  City of Calipatria 

City of Calexico  City of Westmorland 

City of Holtville  County of Imperial 

City of Imperial   Imperial Irrigation District (IID) 

* ICTC TAC Attendee * ICTC Management Committee Attendee

*****LOCAL AGENCY ITEMS***** 

Inactive Projects 

Per Chapter 5 of the Local Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM), signed Master 

Agreement (MA), and Program Supplement Agreement (PSA), invoices shall be submitted 

at a minimum of every six months. Projects that have not submitted an invoice in six or 

more months are noted on the Inactive List (see link HERE). If a project has not submitted 

an invoice in eleven plus months, please work with Alma Sanchez to submit a justification 

and cc your Area Engineer.  

Project End Date (PED) 

The Project End Date (PED) is the date the local agency establishes at each project 

milestone phase estimating the end of a specific phase of Federally eligible participating 

work. No additional Federally participating costs may be incurred for the authorized phase 

of work after this date unless a request is submitted by the local agency to establish a new 

PED. Work performed after a PED expires is ineligible for reimbursement. To allow for 

processing, please submit a PED extension request a few months prior to expiration, please 

see an Excel monthly update link HERE. For submitting PED extension request, please see 

link HERE. For questions, please contact your Area Engineer. 

Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) 

Per Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) requirements, every local agency must have 

a valid Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) to obligate federal funds. The UEI must be renewed 

every 12 months. Renewal of the UEIs is a 2-step process with FHWA & Caltrans. For UEI 

renewal instructions, please contact your Area Engineer. 

Quality Assurance Program (QAP) 

Per Chapter 16.11, a Quality Assurance Plan (QAP) ensures the materials and workmanship 

incorporated into each construction project conforms to the requirements of the contract 

7

mailto:Frank.Safaie@dot.ca.gov
mailto:Alejandro.Lopez-Rangel@dot.ca.gov
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/projects/inactive-projects
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/local-assistance/documents/reports/2025/ped-lapse-tool-202505.xlsm
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/dd8ec43edae54b8aad35159cacec011a


Page 2 of 6 

plans and specifications, including approved changes. For Federally funded construction 

projects, each local agency is required to adopt a QAP. No Federally funded construction 

authorizations will be processed without a valid QAP. QAPs are valid for five years. To renew 

your QAP, please contact your Area Engineer.   

California Transportation Commission (CTC) Requests 

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) administers funding for State programs listed 

below. For projects receiving State funds from these programs, Project Allocation Requests 

and Time Extensions Requests require CTC approval at one of their regularly scheduled 

meetings. See link HERE to review schedule of deadlines and prepare requests for CTC 

approval. Please work with your Area Engineer for CTC submittals. 

State Programs administered by the CTC: 

* STIP - State Transportation Improvement Program

* ATP - Active Transportation Program

* LPP - Local Partnership Program

* TCEP - Trade Corridor Enhancement Program

* SCCP - Solutions for Congested Corridors Program

Friday, June 13, 2025, is the final submittal deadline for the August 14-15, 2025, CTC meeting. 

Title VI Online Program Assessment Form 

Per Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) requirements, local public agencies (LPAs) 

must complete the Title VI program Assessment Online Form, especially if LPAs receive 

FHWA funds. If required to have an FHWA Title VI Plan, LPAs can check out the HERE 

webpage to learn more about the FHWA Title VI requirements, as well as sample plans and 

templates. Local agencies are required to submit the forms every two years, please see 

link HERE.  

*****GRANTS***** 

Select Grant Funding Opportunities are listed below. Please click on below grant links for 

additional information on deadlines, qualifications, submittal information, etc. 

U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) Grant Opportunities 

The USDOT website provides a DOT Discretionary Grants Dashboard, which is a great tool 

that your local agency can use to find grant opportunities in various areas such as: 

Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART), Rural Opportunities to 

Use Transportation for Economic Success (ROUTES), and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 

grant programs, just to name a few. In the link provided below, you can filter for your 

agency specifics to narrow down grant opportunities. Directions, deadlines, and links to 

apply are HERE. 

8

https://octcl.onramp.dot.ca.gov/downloads/octcl/files/schedules/2025-calendar/2025%20Internal%20Preparation%20Schedule.pdf
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/local-civil-compliance/title-vi/requirements
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/8f0a80894f7f4791bd3aecd46f6010f9
https://www.transportation.gov/grants


Page 3 of 6 

U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) Competitive Grants Dashboard 

 The DOT Competitive Grants Dashboard provides communities with an overview of 

competitive   grant opportunities that can help meet their transportation infrastructure needs. 

Designed with all communities in mind, the Dashboard identifies grant programs with rural and 

Tribal set-asides or match waivers available. The Dashboard also includes Federal grant 

programs outside of DOT that may be of particular interest to rural communities. The 

Dashboard is updated weekly. In the link provided below, you can filter for your agency 

specifics to narrow down grant opportunities. Directions, deadlines, and links to apply are 

HERE. 

Bridge Investment Program (BIP) 

The Bridge Investment Program is a competitive, discretionary program that focuses on 

existing bridges to reduce the overall number of bridges in poor condition, or in fair 

condition at risk of falling into poor condition. 

* $9.62 billion of funding available.

* 8/2025 is the deadline for large bridge project grant applications for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY)

2026. 

* Click link HERE for further information.

Key Notices of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) 

To provide stakeholders with more visibility on upcoming funding opportunities, DOT is 

publishing a list of anticipated dates for upcoming Notices of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) 

for key programs. This list is not comprehensive and will be updated periodically with 

additional programs and revised dates as appropriate. 

Some key programs and their deadlines: 

Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A) 

 This program Empowers tribal, local, and regional efforts to save lives and reduce serious 

injuries on our roadways. 

* $2 billion of funding available.

* The FFY 2025 Notice of Funding Opportunity is now open.

* Click link HERE for more information.

Buses and Bus Facilities Program 

Funding to operate fixed route bus service to replace, rehabilitate, and purchase buses 

and related equipment and to construct bus-related facilities including technological 

changes or innovations to modify low- or no- emission vehicles or facilities. 

* $1.5 billion in funding available.

* Click link HERE for more information.

9

https://www.transportation.gov/rural/eligibility
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/dashboard?field_eligible_activities_target_id=30106&field_eligible_applicants_target_id=All&term_node_tid_depth=All&field_transportation_type_value=Roadway&field_match_waiver_value=All&field_rural_set_aside_value=All&field_tribal_set_aside_value=All&field_opportunity_status_value=All&combine=
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bridge/bip/
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/fact-sheet-buses-and-bus-facilities-program


Page 4 of 6 

Pilot Program for Transit Oriented Development 

Funding for efforts associated with an eligible transit project for which the project sponsor 

will seek funding through FTA’s Capital Investment Grants Program. TOD focuses growth on 

transit stations to create compact, mixed-use communities with easy access to jobs and 

services. 

* $14 million in funding available.

* Anticipated opening in Summer of 2025.

* Click link HERE for more information.

Charging & Fueling Infrastructure grants  

Funding to strategically deploy publicly accessible electric vehicle charging infrastructure 

and other alternative fueling infrastructure. 

* $2.5 billion funding available over five years.

* Anticipated opening in Fall of 2025.

* Click HERE for more information.

FY 25-26 California State Transportation Innovation Council (STIC) incentive funds 

Projects can request up to $125,000 for next fiscal year. This fund may be used to implement 

process changes, develop guidance standards and specifications, organize peer 

exchanges, offset implementation costs, and other activities that move innovations 

forward.  

* June 9th is the deadline to apply for this fund.

* Click HERE for more information.

Further NOFO grant details are available at this link – Key Notices of Funding Opportunity | 

US Department of Transportation. 

Additional Grant Tool - The DOT Navigator is a resource to help communities understand 

how to apply for grants, and plan for and deliver transformative infrastructure projects and 

services. Use the search box to quickly find resources. See link HERE. 

Title VI Nondiscrimination Program 

Local agencies must comply with all Title VI requirements (LAPM Section 9.2). Title VI 

compliance is subject to review at any time. 

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/local-civil-compliance/title-vi 

10

https://www.transit.dot.gov/TODPilot
https://www.transportation.gov/rural/grant-toolkit/charging-and-fueling-infrastructure-grant-program
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=ZAobYkAXzEONiEVA00h1VhvWvN5kopRPqDblYuR8tT1UQ1Q2V0JMTzhWQ09WWkdTUzdIQVBEVlVRWC4u
https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/key-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/key-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.transportation.gov/navigator
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/local-civil-compliance/title-vi


Page 5 of 6 

*****TRAININGS/WEBINARS***** 

This section of the report provided training opportunities for local agencies. This section 

also serves as the closing remarks section of the Local Assistance Report. 

* New Caltrans Federal Grants 101 Webinar Series

1. Watch recording of Session 1 (How to Create Competitive Federal Grants Applications),

Password: iGhC4Sc7 

2. Watch recording of Session 2 (Learn about Federal Grant Requirements and Resources),

Password: tMNYMVa4 

3. Watch recording of Session 3 (All about Benefit-Cost Analysis),

Password: rPtJMFJ8 

4. Session 4 (Post-Award: What happens now?) – TBA

Right -Of-Way Training 

Caltrans, District 11 Local Assistance and Right of Way Division, will be hosting an in-person 

training session for our agencies on the Local Assistance Right of Way process. The training 

will take place on Wednesday, June 11. To confirm your attendance, please RSVP by 

Monday, June 9th via email to Alma.Sanchez@dot.ca.gov 

Federal Aid Series – Right of Way Training 

Caltrans Division of Right of Way is hosting a two-day online training class detailing high-

level processes and procedures for completion of project right of work. The training is on 

May 21 & 22. Please see link HERE for more information.  

National Tribal Grant Writing Workshop (NTGWW) 

This comprehensive 3-day event is designed to equip transportation professionals, tribal 

planners, transit managers, public works managers, grant writers, and funding coordinators 

with the skills and knowledge necessary to craft competitive, compelling and successful 

grant proposals. The workshop is from August 18-20, 2025. Deadline to apply is 7/27/2025. 

Please see link HERE for more information. 

Caltrans Federal Affairs Update  

This Federal update provides Hot topics, trainings, resources, grants/NOFOs, etc. Please 

see link HERE for more information. 

Caltrans Local Assistance Trainings & Resources 

The Caltrans Local Assistance website is a great place for Tribal resources, RE Academy 

videos, various Federal trainings, California Transportation Commission related links, etc. 

Please see link HERE for additional information. 

11

https://cadot.webex.com/recordingservice/sites/cadot/recording/playback/fb175b9cf053103c9add0ad4f3d369ff
https://cadot.webex.com/recordingservice/sites/cadot/recording/playback/52c981632b43103dbcf576b840cca05d
https://cadot.webex.com/recordingservice/sites/cadot/recording/playback/5a6eb1e26957103daca5c68d8713f494
mailto:Alma.Sanchez@dot.ca.gov
https://www.localassistanceblog.com/2025/04/29/training-federal-aid-series-right-of-way/
https://wttap.com/event/national-tribal-grant-writing-workshop/
https://files.constantcontact.com/5a637929701/8a1ee013-d954-4c48-b634-e850edfd724b.pdf?rdr=true
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/local-assistance/training


Page 6 of 6 

Note from the Caltrans Office of the Federal Liaison: 

We have received a lot of inquiries from our transportation partners regarding recent news, 

actions and executive orders coming from the Trump Administration. At this point in time, 

the situation is extremely fluid. As things settle down and we hear from our federal partners 

(Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Federal Rail 

Administration, etc.), Caltrans will do its best to keep you all in the loop. We will provide 

updates when we get more definitive guidance from our federal partners. 

Please see the Caltrans Local Assistance Blog (LAB), which has additional resources and 

updates. LocalAssistanceBlog.com 

12

http://www.localassistanceblog.com/


5. SCAG
Updates/Announcements 

Presented by SCAG Staff 

13



Memorandum
Date: May 14, 2025 

To: ICTC Committee and Management Meeting 

From: David Salgado, Government Affairs Officer (GAO) 

Re: Southern California Association of Government’s (SCAG) Report 

The following is a summary of the SCAG Executive Director’s Report and/or Federal and State Legislature Staff Report for 
the Imperial County Transportation Commission (ICTC) Management Committee and Regular Commission meeting for the 
month of MAY 2025.  

1. 2025 SCAG Scholarship Program-SCAG Awards 10 Scholarships to Southern California
Students 
SCAG recently announced the awardees of the 2025 SCAG Scholarship Program. This 15th annual SCAG 
Scholarship Program provides support and inspiration for the next generation of public servants. SCAG 
received a record total of 165 applications from throughout the SCAG region. The Scholarship Committee 
of nine Regional Council members and two representatives from academia recommended that the 
Regional Council award 10 students with a 2025 SCAG Scholarship Award. Two applicants in the County 
of Imperial were successfully awarded scholarships. Thank you to Regional Council Member Mike 
Goodsell for serving on the SCAG Scholarship Committee.  

2. 2025 Regional Conference & General Assembly MAY 2025
More than 900 local and regional leaders gathered in Palm Desert this week to celebrate SCAG's 2025 
Regional Conference and General Assembly. This 60th annual event marks a milestone in regional 
collaboration while tackling challenges facing one of the nation’s most complex and diverse metropolitan 
areas. Keynote speaker Tucker Bryant, an innovation strategist and poet whose performances have 
garnered millions of views and captivated audiences at TEDx, Google, and The New York Times, 
challenged attendees to break free from invisible barriers to creativity and bold leadership. We look 
forward to seeing you at next year’s event. Save the date for May 7-8 at the JW Marriott Desert Springs 
Resort & Spa in Palm Desert, California, and stay tuned for event updates.   

3. General Assembly Elects 2025-26 Regional Council Officers
The General Assembly voted to approve the nominations for the SCAG 2025-26 Regional Council officers
as recommended by the Regional Council: Hon. Cindy Allen (City of Long Beach) will serve as 2025-26
Regional Council president; Hon. Ray Marquez (City of Chino Hills) will serve as Regional Council first

14



vice president; and Hon. Jenny Crosswhite (City of Santa Paula) will serve as Regional Council second
vice president. Leadership also recognized Sup. Curt Hagman (County of San Bernardino), who finished
his term as Regional Council president for 2024-25 and will continue as a board officer in the role of
immediate past president. 

4. SCAG General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-26 Approved
The SCAG General Assembly adopted the General Fund Budget and Membership Assessment Schedule
during its annual meeting on May 1. The General Fund is the designated financial resource for the
operating budget of the Regional Council and supports SCAG activities not funded by, or are not allowable
charges to, federal or state grant funds. The fiscal year 2025-26 General Fund budget is $2,817,857,
slightly less than the fiscal year 2024-25 General Fund budget of $3,089,698.  

5. Surface Transportation Block Grant and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program Call for Project Nominations Now Open 
The federal fiscal year 2026-27 and federal fiscal year 2027-28 Surface Transportation Block Grant 
program (STBG) and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement program (CMAQ) SCAG 
online application opened for all eligible applicants on March 31. This application will be available 
through May 16 at 5 p.m. 

The call for project nominations will make available an estimated $1.2 billion for eligible transportation 
projects in the SCAG region in federal fiscal year 2026-27 and federal fiscal year 2027-28. SCAG hosted 
two general program workshops and co-hosted five additional county-level program workshops in March 
2025 to support eligible applicants in learning about program requirements. Workshop materials are 
available for reference on the SCAG STBG/CMAQ webpage. Applicants should coordinate with their 
county transportation commissions to ensure project applications align with county priorities. Award 
recommendations will be presented to the SCAG Regional Council by December 2025. 

These Federal Highway Administration programs fund transportation projects and programs based on 
unique eligibility criteria. The STBG program supports transportation projects that preserve and improve 
conditions and performance of highways, bridges, and public roads; pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure;  
and transit capital projects. The CMAQ program supports transportation projects and programs that reduce  
congestion and improve air quality for areas that do not meet the National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
for ozone, carbon monoxide, or particulate matter (i.e., nonattainment areas) and for former nonattainment 
areas that are now in compliance (i.e., maintenance areas).  

6. SCAG Toolbox Tuesday MAY 2025 Water Resilience Challenges and Opportunities
May 20, 2025 - 1:00PM - 2:30PM  Register to join SCAG on May 20 for a Toolbox Tuesday session 
about how clean, safe, affordable, and reliable water supply supports Southern California’s people,  

15



economy, natural systems, and projected population growth. This Toolbox Tuesday session will feature 
representatives from water agencies and community-based organizations to discuss and identify current 
and emerging water resilience challenges and opportunities.  

16



6. ICTC
Updates/Announcements 

Presented by ICTC Staff 

17



1503 N IMPERIAL AVE SUITE 104 

EL CENTRO, CA  92243-2875 

PHONE: (760) 592-4494 

FAX: (760) 592-4410 

Memorandum 
Date: May 9, 2025 

To: ICTC Commission Meeting  

From: David Aguirre, Executive Director 

Re: Executive Director’s Report  

The following is a summary of the Executive Director’s Report for the ICTC Management Committee meeting on 

May 14, 2025. 

1) Budget Workshop: The budget workshop is scheduled for May 28, 2025, at 5 p.m. prior to the ICTC

Commission meeting. The budget will include the budgets for ICTC, IVRMA, LTA and SAFE.

Refreshment will be provided.

2) Unmet Transit Needs Hearing: Section 99401.5 of the Public Utilities Code states that: "The Transportation

Planning Agency shall hold at least one public hearing pursuant to 99238.5, for the purpose of soliciting comments

on the Unmet Transit Needs that may exist within the jurisdiction." Unmet Transit Needs that are determined to be

“Reasonable to Meet” by ICTC may be established by providing transit services directly, by contracting for new

transit services, or the expansion of existing services. The Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing was held on

April 7, 2025. Approximately 50 comments were received through various methods including in-person

attendance, Zoom participation, electronic surveys, and physical submissions. The Finding Meeting was

held on April 28, 2025. The SSTAC also took action to forward the UTN Findings to the Commission on

May 7, 2025. The UTN findings will be on the May agendas for approval.

3) CMAQ and STBG Call for Projects: ICTC in accordance with SCAG guidelines has implemented a call for

projects for the Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) and Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG). The

funding years associated with this call for projects are FFY 2026-27 and FFY 2027-28. SCAG adopted the

CMAQ/STBG Guidelines at its March 6, 2025, Regional Council Meeting. This item was taken to the ICTC TAC in

February and was presented to the Management Committee and Commission respectively in March 2025. ICTC

adopted its scoring framework at the March 2025 Commission Meeting. The Call for Projects opened on March 31,

2025, and closes on May 16, 2025, at 5 p.m. All applications must be submitted through the SCAG portal. For

additional resources and complete instructions visit the ICTC website’s Doing Business with ICTC page.

4) Imperial County CTC Town Hall and Tour: ICTC and the County of Imperial in coordination with the

California Transportation Commission (CTC) conducted a CTC Town Hall Meeting in Imperial County

on April 24, 2025, at the City of El Centro Library. The CTC Town Hall Meeting provided the opportunity

for Imperial County residents to communicate with CTC while also providing the opportunity for Imperial

County local agencies to share project achievements and potential transportation infrastructure needs.

Presentations and Q&A were provided by the cities of Brawley, Calexico, El Centro, Imperial, the County

of Imperial, Caltrans and the ICTC. The California Transportation Commission is responsible for

programming and allocating funds for the construction of highway, passenger rail, transit and active

transportation improvements throughout California. ICTC and County of Imperial staff also hosted a tour

18

https://projecttracker.ecointeractive.com/login?state=hKFo2SBqRUNUb1l4QnZCUG5ROE1hbjNzeWM0REphUmZieklIaqFupWxvZ2luo3RpZNkgbkhJY1ZfOUU1elAwVmpSbERtTE5EaW1VX2tybi1PVWujY2lk2SBtR24yZ3g1SWJKMU5uMHE2Qk9FeTFrdnEzbzU2VWpMOA&client=mGn2gx5IbJ1Nn0q6BOEy1kvq3o56UjL8&protocol=oauth2&audience=https%3A%2F%2Fapi-client-auth-prod.ecointeractive.com&redirect_url=https%3A%2F%2Fweb-cw-prod.ecointeractive.com&scope=openid%20profile%20email&response_type=code&response_mode=query&nonce=cldibnAtcFJUdXNzX21uRGROQlIzQVF6T1p2ME1CMVJ6VVE3UWpyanR0Ng%3D%3D&redirect_uri=https%3A%2F%2Fweb-cw-prod.ecointeractive.com&code_challenge=Go-CcJBgHZYqupfUescRxz3OHN2WXWvgQhsp7Hmofkw&code_challenge_method=S256&auth0Client=eyJuYW1lIjoiYXV0aDAtc3BhLWpzIiwidmVyc2lvbiI6IjEuMjIuNiJ9
https://www.imperialctc.org/doing-business-with-ictc


2 | P a g e

of Lithium Valley and the Calexico West Port of Entry the following day. Overall, it was a successful 

turnout and positive experience for everyone involved. ICTC appreciates the support and participation of 

Imperial County agencies.   

5) Calexico Intermodal Transportation Center (ITC): A new Intermodal Transportation Center in the City of

Calexico has been part of ICTC’s long range transit planning.  The new Calexico ITC will serve as a regional

mobility hub that will accommodate bus bays for Imperial Valley Transit in addition to private bus companies,

taxis and farm labor buses. ICTC previously received a Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality federal program

fund to complete the environmental and design plans of the new Calexico ITC. The environmental and design

phase has been completed. Right of Way Acquisition for the project has been completed. ICTC was awarded

multiple grants to complete the required construction efforts for the project. ICTC received grant awards from

the Regional Early Action Planning (REAP) 2.0, Active Transportation Program (ATP) and Rebuilding American

Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) Grant and Community Project Funding/Congressionally

Directed Spending Programs. ICTC recently completed the construction procurement efforts, and a contract

award was issued to Hazard Construction. The project is anticipated to take a year to complete. We had a

successful groundbreaking ceremony on February 28, 2025, at 11 a.m. at the project site. The Contractor

continues with construction activities for the project.

6) New Border Express Route starting February 10, 2025: Staff have coordinated the implementation of a

demonstration route that will operate Monday through Friday at select times between the 3rd and Paulin Bus Stop to

the Calexico East POE. This is being demonstrated in anticipation of a larger scale route associated with the upcoming

transit facility that is anticipated to begin when the new East POE facility is completed. There is also an additional

IVC Express Trip embedded in the new service which will help alleviate some of the congestion we see on some of

our IVC Express trips. Staff will be providing updates as it pertains to the development of the service.

7) 2nd Street/Anza Road Bridge Rehabilitation Project: ICTC is working with Caltrans to develop an approach

towards proceeding with the development of the required environmental and engineering phases for the rehabilitation

2nd Street/Anza Road Bridge Project. ICTC met with Caltrans to discuss the next steps and will begin

development of the required actions to proceed with the project. ICTC will be working closely with Caltrans

and the city of Calexico on further actions.

8) IVT Ride Service Modifications: IVT Ride is a dial-a-ride service that is available to seniors (55 years of age

or older) and persons with disabilities in the communities of Calexico, Heber, El Centro, Imperial and Brawley.

The service primarily operates in an intracity capacity with the exception of the communities of El Centro,

Imperial and Heber and the Westshores service which travels to the city of Brawley or the Coachella Valley. The

Westshores service is also available to the general public. Due to continuing declining ridership on all IVT Ride

services, staff are exploring the possibility of modifying the service to provide trips to the general public but still

provide priority to the senior population. The possible modification would enable the service to capture additional

passengers and implement a microtransit-like service in various communities. The possible modification would

also require financial investment in technology and the development of a passenger web and mobile application.

Staff anticipate bringing the further evaluated concept to the Management Committee and Commission in the

coming months. Staff are also pursuing funding opportunities to facilitate the possible transition of the service.

Staff provided the Commission with a presentation on August 28, 2024, with further details. There was consensus

to proceed with the software development and hardware acquisition. This item received approval to proceed to

further development by the commission. ICTC has received state funding to complete the software and hardware

upgrades for the project. ICTC Staff are currently working on developing a plan to conduct outreach (including

in-person presentations and surveys) to the public about possible service modifications. ICTC is working on

redeveloping the service logo, in addition to building the mobile software for anticipated use. The project

is proposed to go live in July 2025. ICTC will be completing presentations about the service modifications

to key stakeholders and the city councils of the affected communities and will also be conducting a public

hearing to finalize the modifications to the service.

9) Transit Comprehensive Operational Analysis: Staff was able to secure grant funding to complete a Transit

Comprehensive Operational Analysis (COA). The COA is a comprehensive evaluation of ICTC’s existing transit

services while also presenting evaluation findings and recommendations to further improvement of ICTC’s

19



3 | P a g e

existing public transit system. ICTC intends to evaluate all ICTC operated services in addition to incorporating 

an assessment of the feasibility of intercity passenger rail. Staff recently released the Request for Proposals to the 

public and issued a contract award in October 2024. The analysis is anticipated to take a year to complete. 

The project has kicked off and outreach efforts are underway.  

10) Calexico East Port of Entry Intermodal Transportation Center: ICTC was recently awarded $12.6 million by

the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) through its Transit Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) to

acquire, design and construct a transit facility at the Calexico East Port of Entry (POE). The goal of the Calexico East

POE Intermodal Transportation Center is to create a transformative transportation hub that integrates various modes

of transportation including public transit buses. The facility is anticipated to offer amenities such as shade, seating,

bicycle parking, signage, and travel guidance, addressing the current lack of amenities and transportation options for

pedestrians crossing the border at the Calexico East POE. Additionally, this project will bring four new zero emission

vehicles to provide public transit services to the area. The project will have several phases with an estimated

completion date in 2030. The Master Agreement between ICTC and Caltrans will be considered at the April 2025

Commission Meeting. More information to come in the coming months.

11) Imperial Mexicali Binational Alliance (IMBA): The IMBA Strategic Planning and regular meetings were held

on January 9, 2025, in the City of Mexicali at the CDEM Offices. The rotation of Chair and Vice-Chair was done

during the Strategic Planning Meeting. IMBA’s 2025 Chair is Abel Graciano representing the Mexicali Region

and Vice-Chair is David Aguirre from ICTC representing the Imperial County Region. The next IMBA is

scheduled to be held in Imperial County on July 10, 2025, at the ICTC offices.

12) Electronic Fare Payments: ICTC is currently pursuing the implementation of an electronic fare payment system to

its fixed route transit services. The system would allow all of its fixed route buses to take card payments in addition

to its existing cash payment system. ICTC has received approval to utilize grant funds and intends to proceed with

the development of the project. More information to come in the coming months.

13) Forrester Road Project Study Report (PSR): Caltrans District 11 has been working on a project report on behalf

of ICTC. The PSR will analyze safety and operation improvements along Forrester Road between I-8 and

SR86/SR78. Other improvements include the Westmorland bypass. A meeting to discuss the draft PSR took place at

the ICTC offices on Wednesday, March 29, 2023, at 9 a.m. Further updates to the PSR are anticipated along with

additional meetings to discuss the updated PSR. The updated PSR was recently completed, and the PSR was

presented to the management committee and commission in September 2024. ICTC will proceed with further

aspects of project development.

14) State Route 86 (Northbound) Border Patrol Checkpoint: State Route 86 (Northbound) Border Patrol Checkpoint:

In August 2017 following a year of coordination, Caltrans, the County of Imperial and ICTC met with CBP

management and operations staff achieved consensus for a new conceptual alternative prepared by Caltrans. The

LTA Board met on September 27, 2017; staff presented the Board with a fund request for $1.3 million from the 5%

Regional Highway Set-Aside from the Measure D allocations. A Consultant Agreement with AECOM for design

and construction engineering was approved by the LTA on February 28, 2018. Following our ICTC Board meeting

in late September 2020, ICTC has initiated a traffic study as required by Caltrans. Design work has been delayed due

to Border Patrol’s concern related to their ability to provide additional funding necessary to meet their operational

requirements. On Wednesday, March 17, 2021, ICTC received confirmation from Border Patrol Headquarters in

Washington D.C. that they wish to proceed with the original Canopy Design that is similar to Interstate 8 Pine Valley

Checkpoint.

As discussed, and confirmed with Border Patrol, ICTC will only provide the remaining funds we had available 

(February 2021) of approximately $1.3 million to complete the traffic study, 100% design plans, construction of 

the canopy, lighting related to the canopy, and traffic related improvements required by Caltrans. Border Patrol 

is committed to paying for all other construction-related costs and Border Patrol will lead the construction 

contract. Border Patrol, Caltrans and ICTC are having weekly meetings toward completing design plans. CBP 

will be working with Caltrans to obtain environmental clearance once funding for construction is obtained. The 

improvement plans have been prepared in the final draft form and have been submitted to Caltrans for review. 

Caltrans has provided review comments on the improvement plans. ICTC will work with the design engineer to 

20



4 | P a g e

complete the required updates. Environmental studies and Caltrans submittal are pending submittal by CBP. 

ICTC’s consultant has finalized the project improvement plans and CBP will proceed with developing 

environmental documents and pursue funding for the construction of the facility. ICTC continues to 

engage in discussions with the CBP team on the next steps for the project.  

15) Reap 2.0 – Subregional Partnership Program: ICTC was awarded a total of $274,133 in funding from the Reap

2.0 Subregional Partnership Program to provide technical support to our local agencies with housing planning and to

facilitate housing production. ICTC has notified each of our member agencies about the funding availability. Several

cities have expressed interest in the funding and staff is working with each of the agencies to further evaluate their

proposed projects. Final projects have been identified and awarded by the commission. A project kickoff

meeting was held with SCAG and the funding awardees. SCAG is working with the awardees to proceed with

the project.

16) Calexico Microtransit Service – Calexico On Demand: ICTC submitted a grant application for the Clean

Mobility Options (CMO) program in October of 2020. The grant application was submitted to provide a clean

energy microtransit service in the city of Calexico. In early 2021, ICTC was notified of its grant award of $1

Million to fund the pilot microtransit service. The microtransit service currently operates as an on-demand service

available to provide trips to the general public within the boundaries of the city of Calexico. The award required

that ICTC fund and operate the service for a minimum of 4 years. ICTC partnered with Via Transportation, an

experienced transportation operator to operate the service. ICTC and Via began the development of the project

including service criteria, marketing information, and operational criteria. ICTC obtained approval from the

CMO program to commence the service. ICTC kicked off the service on January 9th, 2023. Further information

about the service can be viewed on the website: https://city.ridewithvia.com/calexico-ondemand. ICTC was

awarded an additional $500,000 to be utilized for operations of the service and additional service hours through

the CMO program in late 2023. ICTC was recently awarded a grant from the Low Carbon Transit Operations

Program in the amount of $520k to continue funding operations for the service. ICTC was also able to secure an

additional grant through the CMO program to continue funding the service. ICTC also received an additional

funding commitment to further continue the service beyond the current grant funding received.

17) 2024 Local Partnership Program, Cycle 5: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate Bill 1) created

the Local Partnership Program (LPP) as a program to reward and incentivize local or regional transportation agencies

that have sought and received voter approval of taxes or that have imposed fees, which taxes or fees are dedicated

solely for transportation improvements. The program is implemented by the California Transportation Commission

(CTC). The CTC adopted the 2024 LPP Program Cycle 5 Guidelines on August 15-16, 2024. As a result of the

adoption of the Cycle 5 Guidelines the Call for Projects has opened. The LPP Grant funds require a one-to-one match.

The Imperial County Region’s estimated allocation amount for FY 2025/26 is $524million and $520 million for

FY2026/27 for a total of $1,044 million. There is also a competitive program that is administered by the CTC.

Guidelines for the program can be found at https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/local-

partnership-program/2024-lpp-competitive-guidelines-adopted-resolution.pdf

In the past call for projects, ICTC staff proposed options to TAC members for the distribution of the LPP funds. The 

distribution calculations proposed were Option 1- Population and Maintained Mileage Based Distribution and Option 

2- Using a Flat Distribution in addition to Population and Maintained Mileage Distributions. The proposed 

distribution is similar to the Local Transportation Authority (LTA) formula distribution. On August 22, 2024, the 

TAC committee members reviewed and ultimately recommend Option 2 to be forwarded to the Commission for 

approval and authorized ICTC to open the Call for Projects for the Local Partnership Formulaic Program Cycle 5. 

On August 28, 2024, the Commission approved TACs recommendation. The Competitive Call for Projects for the 

CTC opened on August 16, 2024, with a deadline of November 20, 2024, for submittal to the CTC. All agencies with 

the exception of the city of Westmorland were able to submit a project to CTC for consideration. All agencies have 

had their projects approved by the CTC. Project Allocations will take place in the coming months as needed by 

the cities/county.  

18) Bus Stop Improvement Project: Staff are working on developing a bus stop improvement project across

multiple cities throughout the county. The project consists of installing various bus shelters and potentially other

amenities. ICTC will be coordinating with the various cities to complete the development. ICTC released the

21

https://city.ridewithvia.com/calexico-ondemand
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/local-partnership-program/2024-lpp-competitive-guidelines-adopted-resolution.pdf
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/local-partnership-program/2024-lpp-competitive-guidelines-adopted-resolution.pdf


5 | P a g e

Request for Proposals for design services for the project. ICTC is looking to begin design services soon and have 

construction take place within FY23-24/FY24-25. The contract was awarded at the April Commission meeting. 

ICTC has already participated in a kickoff meeting with the consultant and all of the effected agencies.  The 

project design is ongoing and is anticipated to be completed in the next few months. ICTC obtained additional 

funding to incorporate additional bus stop locations. The new location designs are being incorporated into the 

overall project design. The 65% percent improvement plans have been completed and were distributed to 

participating agencies. ICTC has received agency comments, and the comments have been forwarded to 

the consultant for incorporation into the project improvement plans. The improvement plans have been 

finalized to obtain 90% completion level. Final preparation of the project improvement plan is being 

completed. 

19) Imperial County EV Charging Infrastructure Feasibility Study: ICTC recently submitted a grant application

under the Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) to prepare a Countywide EV Charging Infrastructure Feasibility

Study. The project will aim to identify strategic locations within the county for EV Charging Infrastructure.

Caltrans is currently developing a similar project for locations along State facilities. Staff is currently working

on the development of the Scope of Work for the project to proceed to the issuance of a Request for

Proposals. Staff is anticipating releasing the RFP in the coming weeks.

20) ICTC/IVT Operations and Maintenance Facility: ICTC staff has engaged with the proposed property owner’s

representative about ICTC’s interest in the property. ICTC has also communicated with the city of El Centro

regarding action items that would need to take place to facilitate the goal of the project. ICTC has also communicated

with grant agencies and our Zero Emission Bus Plan engineering consultant to develop a preliminary site plan of the

proposed improvements. Next steps include executing a Letter of Intent with the property owner, continuing

coordination with the city of El Centro, and to begin conducting the required environmental studies like a Phase 1

Site Assessment. ICTC will also continue to work on grant opportunities to fund the acquisition of the property. A

preliminary site plan has been prepared and was shared with the commission. ICTC was recently informed

that it had received a funding commitment for the completion of the design/environmental phases of the

project. ICTC is working towards completing a phase 1 site assessment for the proposed site. ICTC has

obtained NEPA clearance from the FTA for the acquisition of the project. ICTC is working to finalize FTA

compliance in the coming weeks. During the meeting on March 26, 2025, the Commission approved the

acquisition of the property pending FTA concurrence. Staff is currently working with the FTA to obtain

concurrence.

21) Imperial Valley Resource Management Agency receives a Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) program

award: The HHW program provides Imperial Valley residents with the opportunity to dispose of HHW properly

and free of charge. The IVRMA was notified in December that it was awarded the HHW grant for FY 2025/2026

and FY 2026/2027 in the amount of $100,000.  This is the first time that IVRMA has secured this grant. The award

will allow IVRMA to continue to provide HHW services to its residents. More information regarding the HHW

program can be found on the website at https://www.ivrma.org/programs/household-hazardous-waste-program.

22) Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG), Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) and Congestion

Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ) 2024 Call for Projects – FFY 2023-2024 to FFY 2025/2026: The

STBG, CRP and CMAQ Call for Projects began on November 9, 2023. Applications were due on Friday, January

26, 2024, at the ICTC office. All agencies were provided with guideline documentation and were encouraged to

submit potential projects.

Program Applicants Total Value 

Requested by All 

Applicants 

CMAQ City of Imperial $388,000 

STBG City of Imperial, City of Brawley and City of El 

Centro 

$2,416,000 

CRP ICTC – City of Imperial $1,083,000 

Due to the number of projects submitted, ICTC was able to evaluate all projects internally without utilizing the normal 

22

https://www.ivrma.org/programs/household-hazardous-waste-program


6 | P a g e

process which involves all cities participating in the scoring and ranking process. ICTC recommended projects to 

SCAG as part of the final submittal process. SCAG recently approved the list of projects anticipated to receiving 

funding. The project list is as follows: 

Program Applicants Total Value 

Requested by All 

Applicants 

CMAQ City of Imperial – Aten Blvd Sidewalk 

Installation Phases 1 through 3 

$388,000 

STBG City of Imperial – P Street Rehab $519,000 

STBG City of El Centro – S. Imperial Avenue Utility 

Relocations 

$520,000 

STBG City of Brawley – Western Avenue 

Improvements 

$599,000 

CRP ICTC – EV Charger Study $150,000 

CRP City of Imperial – EV Charger Installation 

Phases 1 and 2 

$622,000 

ICTC staff will be working with local agency staff and programming all approved projects in the Federal 

Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP). Several projects have already started development for use of the 

grant funds.  

23) Calexico East Port of Entry Bridge Widening Project: The project construction efforts are now complete, and

the project is now in the closeout phase. For additional information regarding this project visit the ICTC website

at: https://www.imperialctc.org/projects/calexico-east-port-of-entry-bridge-expansion.

24) EV Charger Installation Project: Staff are working on developing an EV charger installation project across

multiple cities throughout the county. ICTC will be coordinating with the various cities to complete the

development. It is anticipated that the project will be completed by FY 24-25/25-26.

25) Regional Active Transportation Program: The ATP is funded by various federal and state funds including the

Federal Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP), the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), State

Highway Account, and Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S). The approved California Transportation Commission ATP

program guidelines divide the funds into state and regional shares. State funds are available through a competitive

application process. Applicants that are unsuccessful at the state level are considered for regional funds. Regional

ATP funds are administered by the Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO). SCAG is Imperial County’s MPO.

Per SCAG’s ATP Regional Guidelines, county transportation commissions may assign up to 20 points to each

statewide project application deemed consistent and meeting eligibility requirements. ICTC staff has completed the

adoption process of the scoring methodology. ICTC staff received state scoring of ATP applications from Imperial

County and present staff recommendations to TAC, Management and for final approval from the Commission.

Projects are underway at various stages by the agencies. See the table below for further information on Projects from

Cycle 7.

Regional ATP Projects Cycle 7 

Agency Project Name 

Total 

ATP 

Funds 

Requested 

Total 

ATP 

Funds 

Awarded 

Imperial County 

Office of Education 

Safe Pathways to Schools $547,000 $338,000 

TOTAL Regional ATP funds $338,000 

26) Orchard Road & SR115 Traffic Concept Report: During the Commission meeting of September 2022, the

Commission asked ICTC staff to follow up on the SR 115 Transportation Concept Report (TCR). ICTC staff has

23

https://www.imperialctc.org/projects/calexico-east-port-of-entry-bridge-expansion


7 | P a g e

conducted meetings with Caltrans and County Public Works staff during the week of October 17th. ICTC staff, 

in partnership with County and Caltrans staff, are continuing discussions for short term options to deter trucks 

from using Orchard Road. The parties are also expected to discuss long-term options as well. More information 

will be shared as discussions continue.   

27) San Diego & Imperial Counties Sustainable Freight Strategy: The study is posted to the ICTC website at:

https://www.imperialctc.org/assets/san-diego-imperial-counties-sustainable-freight-implementation-strategy-

final-report-2024-02-01.pdf

28) State Legislation for Transportation Funding – SB 1 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account

(RMRA): According to the California League of Cities, overall local streets and roads allocations to cities and

counties from the Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) and the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account

(RMRA) are projected to climb 14.8% in the current fiscal year, 2021-22, above last year, reflecting a rebound

from peak impacts of the pandemic in 2020. For the budget year 2022-23, allocations are projected to grow 10.8%

over the current year. This presumes that if the scheduled July 1 cost-of-living fuel tax increase is suspended, the

Legislature will backfill any revenue impacts to local governments as leaders have pledged. The estimates are

based on new statewide tax revenue estimates released by the California Department of Finance with the

Governor’s 2022-23 Proposed Budget. The county estimates were prepared in collaboration with the California

State Association of Counties.

For RMRA remittance advice by cities visit: https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_payments_rmra_cities.html

For RMRA remittance advice by counties visit: https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_payments_rmra_counties.html

29) Funding Opportunities:

• LPP Cycle 5 Call-for-Projects: LPP Cycle 5 is expected to include about $72M/per year made up of Federal

and State funding. The funding/programming years include the 25/26 and 26/27 fiscal years.

• Schedule and major milestones can be found at: https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/local-partnership-

program/local-partnership-program-formulaic

• For a complete list of California specific grant opportunities go to https://www.grants.ca.gov/

• For a complete list of federal transportation grant opportunities go to

https://www.transportation.gov/infrastructure-investment-and-jobs-act

30) Meetings/trainings attended on behalf of ICTC Executive Director and staff:

Various project specific meetings are held throughout the month.

Various community presentations are held throughout the month

• April 9, 2025 – Literacy Fair Day in the City of Calexico (attended by Priscilla Baca)

• April 9, 2025 – ICTC Management Committee Meeting in the City of Brawley

• April 9, 2025 – AB 617 El Centro-Heber-Calexico April CSC Meeting on zoom (attended by David Aguirre

and Gustavo Gomez)

• April 11, 2025 – Transit Budget Discussion (David Aguirre, Michelle Bastidas, Gustavo Gomez, Espy Avila)

• April 17, 2025 – IVT Ride Marketing meeting with Conveyor Group via zoom meeting (attended by Gustavo

Gomez)

• April 18, 2025 – Mobility 21 Board meeting (Joint with Advisory Board) via teleconference

• April 18, 2025 – CTC CEO's/SCAG Meeting via zoom meeting

• April 19, 2025 – IVRMA Community Clean up event in Palo Verde (attended by IVRMA staff)

• April 21, 2025 – Congressman Raul Ruiz Town Hall in the City of El Centro

• April 23, 2025 – ICTC Commission meeting at the ICTC offices

• April 24, 2025 – ICTC TAC meeting at the ICTC offices

• April 24, 2025 – CTC Town Hall and reception in the City of El Centro and City of Imperial, respectively

• April 25, 2025 – CTC tour of Lithium Valley and Calexico West Port of Entry

• April 26, 2025 – IVRMA Community Clean up event in Heber (attended by IVRMA staff)

• April 27, 2025 – Staff meeting at the ICTC offices

• April 27, 2025 – UTN 2nd Meeting at the ICTC offices (attended by Commissioner Marth Cardenas-Singh

and staff)

• April 29, 2025 – Earmark Repurposing Workshop via Microsoft Teams (attended by Marlene)

24

https://www.imperialctc.org/assets/san-diego-imperial-counties-sustainable-freight-implementation-strategy-final-report-2024-02-01.pdf
https://www.imperialctc.org/assets/san-diego-imperial-counties-sustainable-freight-implementation-strategy-final-report-2024-02-01.pdf
https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_payments_rmra_cities.html
https://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_payments_rmra_counties.html
https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/local-partnership-program/local-partnership-program-formulaic
https://catc.ca.gov/programs/sb1/local-partnership-program/local-partnership-program-formulaic
https://www.grants.ca.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/infrastructure-investment-and-jobs-act


8 | P a g e

• April 30, 2025 – Brown Act briefing with CALCOG via zoom meeting (attended by Cristi Lerma)

• April 30, 2025 – California Baja (CaliBaja) Border Resiliency Plan Interagency Task Force via zoom meeting

• May 1-2, 2025 – 2025 SCAG Regional Conference and General Assembly in Palm Desert

• May 6, 2025 – Caltrans Local Assistance Day Webinar via zoom meeting (attended by Marlene)

25



Wednesday, June 4, 2025
10 a.m. – 12 p.m.
ICTC Office
1503 N. Imperial Ave.
Suite 104
El Centro

ICTC, which operates Imperial Valley 
Transit (IVT), is conducting a 
Comprehensive Operational Analysis 
(COA) to identify bus system 
improvements —both now and in the 
future.

Join the COA Workshop for a 
robust discussion about the 
system:
• Learn how the system is

working today and who is using
it

• Engage in a planning game to
help us identify priorities for
redesigning the system

• Talk with project team
members and share what
matters most to you!

We request your participation 
in-person to develop a true 
dialogue about the system and 
ensure that it works for everyone 
who needs transit service in the 
Imperial Valley. 

Coffee and snacks will be 
provided.

More Information About the COA
The COA will identify strategies to:
• Ensure reliable, high-quality service,
• Improve the rider experience,
• Grow system ridership, and
• Increase cost-effectiveness.

For more information about the COA, 
visit bit.ly/IVTransitCOA 

*Unable to attend in person?
Join us on Zoom to listen in on the 
first part of the conversation. 

RSVP at priscillabaca@imperialctc.org 
to receive the Zoom link. 

Stakeholder Workshop to 
create a better bus system 

for all Imperial County

26



Miércoles, 4 de junio de 2025
10 a. m. – 12 p. m.
Oficina de ICTC
1503 N. Imperial Ave.
Suite 104
El Centro

ICTC, que opera Imperial Valley Transit 
(IVT, por sus siglas en inglés), está 
llevando a cabo un Análisis operativo 
completo (COA, por sus siglas en inglés) 
para identificar mejoras en el sistema 
de autobuses, tanto actuales como 
futuras.

Únase al taller de COA para una 
discusión profunda sobre el 
sistema:
• Descubra cómo funciona el

sistema actualmente y quién lo
utiliza.

• Participe en un juego de
planificación para ayudarnos a
identificar las prioridades para
rediseñar el sistema.

• ¡Hable con los miembros del
equipo del proyecto y comparta
lo que más le interesa a usted!

Solicitamos su participación en 
persona para entablar un diálogo 
genuino sobre el sistema y 
garantizar que funcione para todas 
las personas que necesitan el 
servicio de transporte público en el 
Valle Imperial.

Se ofrecerá café y refrigerios.

Más información sobre el COA
El COA identificará estrategias para:
• Garantizar un servicio fiable y de

alta calidad,
• mejorar la experiencia del

pasajero,
• aumentar el número de pasajeros

del sistema,
• mejorar la eficiancia de los costos.

Para obtener más información sobre 
el COA, visite bit.ly/IVTransitCOA.

No puede asistir en persona?
Únase a nosotros en Zoom para 
escuchar la primera parte de la 
conversación.

Confirme su asistencia a 
priscillabaca@imperialctc.org para 
recibir el enlace de Zoom.

Taller para las partes interesadas 
para crear un mejor sistema de 

autobuses para todo el 
Condado Imperial.

IMPERIAL VALLEY TRANSIT (IVT)
ANÁLISIS OPERATIVO COMPLETO

IMPULSANDO 
EL TRANSPORTE 
PÚBLICO
AMPLIANDO CONEXIONES, 
MAXIMIZANDO LA EFICIENCIA 
EN CADA PARADA

27

https://bit.ly/IVTransitCOA


FFY24/25 Federal Funded Project Obligation List 
Updated on 51612025 

Federal funding Obligations: The.fallowing is a list of projects that 11111st submit a Request.far A11/hori=alio11 lo Ca/trans Local Assistance. Projects 11111st obligate (E-76)fedemljimds in 

FFY 2024125. (Starting October 1, 2024 thru Seprembe,· 30, 2025) 

Agency Project ID Project Tide Fonding Type Programming Phase 
Federal Amonnt in FY 2024/25 

Obligation Status/ Notes 
(in OOO's) 

Brawley IMP220608 
B Street from Eastern A venue to 

PabnAvenue. 
STBG CON S456 

Brawley IMP240703 
\Vestem Avenue Improvement 

STBG CON S599 
Project (HWY 86 to Main Street) 

South Bro,vn A venue Roadway 

and Pedestrian Facilities 
RW Received/ RFA \vill be send 

Calipatria IMP220603 Improvement Project between CMAQ CON Sl,649 
on first week of May 

Main StreetlSRl 15 to Church 

Street. 

Main Street Roadway 
Working on Enviromental and 

Calipatria IMP220610 
Improvements Project between 

STBG CON S298 RW, 1'-·iaY',ill submit RFA for 
Lake Avenue and Inte.mational 

Boulevard. 
CON 

Imperial Ave. Traffic Signal 

El Centro IMP220604 Synchronization Project from CMAQ CON S570 Design phase 

Ocotillo Dr. to Main St. 

S. Imperial Avenue Extension

El Centro IMP220611 Phase ill from Danenberg Dr. to STBG CON S2,195 Danenberg closed to traffic 

Manuel Ortiz Ave. 

West 9th Street Bicycle and 

Holtville IMP220612 
Pedestrian Improvements Project 

CPFCDS R/W S871 
E.-76 Off the obligation list. lID 

Between Melon Road and Olive "ill submit final packet. 

Avenue 

West 9th Street Bicycle and 

Holtville IMP220612 
Pedestrian Improvements Project 

STBG CON S587 EPSP/ RFA sent 3/2612025 
Between Melon Road and Olive 

Avenue 

Aten Boulevard Sidewalk 

Imperial City IMP240701 
Installation Project Phase II, 

CMAQ CON S112 Under construction 
Between Myrtle Road and Old SR-

86 

2727

28



29



30


	PacketAgenda5.22.25
	A052225
	2.Minutes
	M042425
	4. Caltrans Updates
	CaltransMayReport
	5. SCAG Updates
	MAYCOM25ReportDS
	6. ICTC Updates
	Executive Director Report Notes_05-14-25
	ICTC_COA_JuneWorkshopFlyerEN_SP

	Federal1
	Federal2
	State



